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CLARICK Emily Reisbaum

ereisbaum@cgr-law.com

GU ERON Direct: 212.633.4311
REISBAUM

Via ECF January 13, 2020
Hon. Valerie E. Caproni

United States District Court

Southern District of New York

40 Foley Square, Room 240

New York, NY 10007

Re:  Chronicle Books et. al. v. Audible, Inc., 19 Civ. 7913 (VEC)
Dear Judge Caproni:

We represent Defendant Audible, Inc. in the above-named matter. We write on behalf of
all parties. In furtherance of my letter, dated December 27, 2019, we are pleased to inform the
Court that the parties have resolved their disputes.

The parties respectfully request until January 21, 2020 to allow the parties to obtain
signatures on the settlement documents and submit them to the Court for its consideration and

approval.

We thank the Court for its consideration of this matter.
Respectfully,
Emily Reisbaum

cc: All counsel, by ECF
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